JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: February 29, 2024
TO: All Administrators
FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services
McKinley Withers, Health and Wellness

SUBJECT: Social and Emotional Skill Curriculum EXPO — March 511

Don’t miss the Social and Emotional Skill Curriculum EXPO on March 5" at JATC South
Auditorium!

In 2.5 hours you will be able to do a deep dive with up to 7 curriculum and
implementation experts. Not even ChatGPT could give you that kind of information in 2.5
hours!

This event is a part of supporting each school’s mandatory prevention efforts as
implementing a Tier One, school-wide curriculum is an evidence-based approach to reducing
problematic behavior, improving academic outcomes, and most importantly, enhancing student
well-being!

There are Two Sessions: 8:30-11:00, 12:30-3:00

This event is a hybrid of an open house and a vendor EXPO. There will be various vendors
representing curriculum options and expert insights hosting timed, round-table discussions to
help you determine which program best fits your school’s needs.

This format will allow school leaders to maximize their time and gather information with intention
as they prepare for the upcoming school year! We intend to support school leaders and teams
in meeting their unigue social and emotional skill development goals.**Substitutes can be paid
for upon request.

RSVP Here

Please get in touch with McKinley Withers (mckinley.withers@jordandistrict.org) for additional
information and questions.



https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSekEO5GgeNzJ_cVfjEG5Eu-UqtoUyWE63eQiQuVPTLz7HoEaA/viewform?usp=sf_link

